ITEM 2

ATTAR

ENGINEERING, INC

CIVIL - STRUCTURAL - MARINE

Mr. Jordan Kelley, Town Planner November 291", 2022
Town of Kittery, Maine Project No. C277-22
200 Rogers Road

Kittery, Maine 03904

RE: Preliminary Site Plan Review — Request for Continuance
Well Field 44 Cannabis Dispensary (Tax Map 29, Lot 1)
41 Route 236, Kittery, Maine

Dear Mr. Kelley:

On behalf of Well Field 44, LLC., | am requesting a continuance to the Site Plan Review
application for the above-referenced project. While progress has been made with the volume of
comments on this application from the third-party stormwater review, third-party wetland
restoration review, and from the Planning Board meetings and Public Hearing, the Applicant
requires additional time to respond adequately.

The Applicant would like to request to be placed on the agenda for the subsequent January 12"
Planning Board meeting. Thank you for your consideration — please contact me for any
additional information or clarifications required.

Sincerely;
Michael J. Sudak, E.I.
Staff Engineer

cc: Well Field 44, LLC.
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